From: NEDINFO <NEDINFO@kindermorgan.com>

Sent: Monday, December 08, 2014 2:52 PM

To: NEDINFO

Cc: Fore, Allen

Subject:Tennessee Gas Pipeline Company files updated draft Resource Report for the Northeast Energy
Direct Project

Attachments: NED draft Resource Report 1 -- December 2014.pdf

Tennessee Gas Pipeline Company, L.L.C. (“Tennessee”) recently filed a request to use the Federal Energy
Regulatory Commission’s (“Commission”) pre-filing procedures for the proposed Northeast Energy
Direct Project (“Project”). By notice issued October 2, 2014, the Commission approved Tennessee’s
request to use the pre-filing procedures for the Project.

As part of the Commission’s pre-filing process, Tennessee submitted draft Resource Report 1 on
November 5, 2014. Draft Resource Report 1 reflects the information available as of the date of the filing
regarding the proposed Project facilities and anticipated land requirements, construction procedures,
and permitting/clearance requirements for the Project.

Tennessee notes that its development of the resource reports for the Project is an ongoing process, and
as part of this process, Tennessee has submitted an amended version of Resource Report 1, which
provides details about Tennessee’s plan to adopt both the New York Powerline Alternative and the New
Hampshire Powerline Alternative. These alternatives will utilize existing utility corridors to lessen the
environmental impact of the project. Tennessee is also notifying elected officials, federal and state
regulatory agencies, and landowners in proximity to the proposed route of its decision. Please find this
revised report detailing the adopted alternatives, including a project map, in the attached and linked
below.

We plan to keep you updated about project-related activities in your area that may be of interest to you
or your constituents. We look forward to working with you. Thank you.

Draft Resource Report 1: http://elibrary.ferc.gov/idmws/file list.asp?accession num=20141208-5217

Sincerely,

Allen Fore

Vice President, Public Affairs

Kinder Morgan Energy Partners, L.P.
8 Anngina Dr.

Enfield, CT 06082

630.725.3044 (office)
allen_fore@kindermorgan.com (email)
www.kindermorgan.com (website)
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